
FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 

10:00 a.m. 
Zoom Meeting 

 

1.  Call to order 
2. Reading/approval of minutes 
3. Unfinished Business 
4. New Business 

a. 2021-2022 Levy Budget (General and Coal Severance) 
b. Jefferson County Historic Landmarks Commission endowment fund  
c. COVID Community Block Grant application   

5. Financial Reporting 
6. Mayor’s Report 

 
Shepherdstown Town Hall is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Finance Committee 

Time: Mar 2, 2021 10:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/92762176875?pwd=WjAvVVRncGgydlFKcU9WRFRIYnlmUT09  

Meeting ID: 927 6217 6875 

Passcode: 014459 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,92762176875#,,,,*014459# US (Washington DC) 

+19292056099,,92762176875#,,,,*014459# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

https://zoom.us/j/92762176875?pwd=WjAvVVRncGgydlFKcU9WRFRIYnlmUT09


        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 927 6217 6875 

Passcode: 014459 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aRfTudOEC 

 



FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  

Friday, September 25, 2020  

10:45 a.m.  

Town Hall  

 
1. Call to order – Mayor Auxer called the meeting to order at 10:51. 

Committee members:  J. Auxer, J. Ford 
Visitors:  Barbara Thomas, Ruth Brown 
Staff Members: D. Nickerson, F. Welch, J. Haynes 
 

2. Reading/approval of minutes –  

Motion by J. Auxer to approve the minutes of the August 28, 2020 meeting.  
Motion was approved unanimously without discussion. 

3. Visitors – See 5.a below. 

4. Unfinished Business - None 

5. New Business  

a. Funding request from Rose Hill Cemetery Board   

B. Thomas and R. Brown described their ongoing efforts to maintain the Rose Hill 
Cemetery on High Street, including some issues they have had in determining 
exactly where the boundaries of the cemetery are.  They enquired as to what, if 
anything, the Town might be able to do to assist them. 

 
Motion by J. Auxer to recommend to Town Council that the Town attempt to 
have an official survey done to officially determine the cemetery boundaries, at 
a cost not to exceed $2500.  Motion was unanimously approved with no 
objections. 



 

6. Financial Reporting – No discussion. 

7. Mayor’s Report – None 

 

Mayor Auxer adjourned the meeting at 11:25 a.m. 

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 J. Ford 





 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

Income
Property Tax Revenue

Property Taxes-County Sheriff
301.01 · Property Taxes 140,122.35 101,502.00 280,244.70            321,000.00        

Total Property Taxes-County Sheriff 140,122.35 101,502.00 280,244.70 321,000.00        
Property Taxes-State Utilities

301.04 · Tax on Utilities (State) 7,567.56 10,000.00 15,135.12               22,000.00           
Total Property Taxes-State Utilities 7,567.56 10,000.00 15,135.12 22,000.00           

Total Property Tax Revenue 147,689.91 111,502.00 295,379.82 343,000.00        
Other Tax Revenues

303 · Gas & Oil Severance (annual fee) 2,768.12 0.00 2,768.12 3,417.00        
304 · Utility Tax

304.01 · Town Utility Tax-Utility Co. 11,993.48 22,500.00 23,986.96               25,100.00      
304.02 · Town Utility Tax-Water/Sewer 11,622.41 13,000.00 23,244.82               24,100.00      
304 · Utility Tax - Other 0.00 - 

Total 304 · Utility Tax 23,615.89 35,500.00 47,231.78 49,200.00           
305 · Business & Occupation Tax (accrued quarterly) 20,414.68 57,500.00 40,829.36               52,000.00      
306 · Wine/Liquor/Private Club Tax (accrued quarterly) 44,638.90 45,000.00 89,277.80               102,000.00    
307 · Animal Control Tax 186.30 150.00 372.60 300.00           
314 · Muni Sales & Use Tax (Municipal Sales and Use Taa 208,818.09 150,000.00 417,636.18            450,000.00    
328 · Franchise Fee/Pole Tax (franchise tax/ utility poles) 3,117.47 4,000.00 6,234.94 10,000.00      
330 · IRP Truck Fees 2,877.45 4,500.00 5,754.90 8,000.00             

Total Other Tax Revenues 306,436.90 296,650.00 610,105.68 674,917.00        
License & Permit Revenue

325 · Business Licenses 12,410.00 4,500.00 24,820.00               25,000.00      
326 · Building Permits (Bldg Permits/Planning Comm.) 3,414.25 2,000.00 6,828.50 7,500.00             

Total License & Permit Revenue 15,824.25 6,500.00 31,648.50 32,500.00           
Planning Commission Revenue (Planning & Zoning)

353 · BOA Fee (Book Fee here-no A/P) 100.00 50.00 200.00 200.00 
Total Planning Commission Revenue (Planning & Zoning) 100.00 50.00 200.00 200.00 
Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue

308 · Hotel Occupancy Tax (Deposit to Hotel/Motel) 49,712.40 50,104.00 99,424.80 161,000.00        
Total Hotel Occupancy Tax Revenue 49,712.40 50,104.00 99,424.80 161,000.00        
Parking Fee Revenue

321 · Parking Tickets/includes boots (includes boots 1/1/ 6,690.00 26,000.00 13,380.00               13,500.00      
342 · Parking Meter Revenues

342.1 · Parking Meter Income 19,090.33 40,000.00 38,180.66               45,000.00      
342.3 · Parking Meter-Passport 11,434.39 20,000.00 22,868.78               25,000.00      
342 · Parking Meter Revenues - Other 0.00 0.00

Total 342 · Parking Meter Revenues 30,524.72 60,000.00 61,049.44 70,000.00
343 · Parking Permit Revenue 4,985.00 7,500.00 9,970.00 12,500.00      

Total Parking Fee Revenue 42,199.72 93,500.00 84,399.44 96,000.00
Court Fee Revenues

320 · Fines,Fees and Court Costs
320.01 · Bond Deposits 24,487.50 35,000.00 48,975.00               50,500.00      
320.03 · Fingerprints 0.00 0.00 - 100.00 
320.05 · Technology Fee 805.00 1,250.00 1,610.00 3,000.00 

Total 320 · Fines,Fees and Court Costs 25,292.50 36,250.00 50,585.00 53,600.00
389 · Accident Reports 210.00 100.00 420.00 250.00           

Total Court Fee Revenues 25,502.50 36,350.00 51,005.00 53,850.00
Rents Revenue

345.00 · Rent-Water & Sewer Depts. 21,600.00 21,600.00 43,200.00               43,200.00      
345.01 · Rent-Shepherdstown Library ($1/yr-due July 15th 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 
345.02 · Rent-Shep. Railroad Station ($1/yr-due June 29th 0.00 1.00 - 1.00 

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Actual 
Jul --1 Dec 

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

 Page 1 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

0.00 286.00 -                          300.00           
Rents Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Rents Revenue 21,601.00 21,888.00 43,202.00 43,502.00           
Refuse Collections Revenue

350 · Refuse Collection
350.1 · Refuse Revenue-All 78,647.11 82,500.00 157,294.22            159,000.00    
350.2 · Recycling Revenue-All 14,748.06 13,500.00 29,496.12               31,000.00      
350.05 · Refuse Coll.- Special Pickup 290.00 500.00 580.00                    1,500.00        
350 · Refuse Collection - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 350 · Refuse Collection 93,685.17 96,500.00 187,370.34 191,500.00        
350.50 · Special Recycling Revenue 0.00 150.00 0.00

Total Refuse Collections Revenue 93,685.17 96,650.00 187,370.34 191,500.00        
Other Revenues

368 · Contrib. from other Entities
Donations-Police Equipment Fund 0.00 0.00 2,000.00        
368 · Contrib. from other Entities - Other 0.00 250.00

Total 368 · Contrib. from other Entities 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,000.00             
380 · Checking Interest

380.01 · General Fund Interest 29,494.99 45,000.00 58,989.98               60,000.00      
380.02 · Restricted Fund Interest 666.89 750.00 1,333.78                 2,000.00        
380.03 · Other Interest 584.56 1,000.00 1,169.12                 2,000.00        
380 · Checking Interest - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 380 · Checking Interest 30,746.44 46,750.00 61,492.88 64,000.00           
381 · Reimbursements

381.1 · Gas Tax Reimbursements 1,092.07 1,750.00 2,184.14 2,500.00             
Total 381 · Reimbursements 1,092.07 1,750.00 2,184.14 2,500.00             
382 · Refunds & Rebates

382.02 · Purchase Card Refund/Rebate 5,142.75 10,000.00 10,285.50 12,300.00           
Total 382 · Refunds & Rebates 5,142.75 10,000.00 10,285.50 12,300.00           
399 · Miscellaneous Income

399.04 · NSF CK Svc Charge 60.00 120.00                    150.00           
399.05 · Refunds & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 -                          
399.10 · Fed. Marshall P/R Reimb-USMS 605.70 900.00 1,211.40                 1,500.00        
399.20 · Other Misc. Revenues 0.00 0.00 -                          
399.21 · Banner Hanging Fee (Book as revenue as of 0.00 250.00 -                          500.00           
399 · Miscellaneous Income - Other (0.55) 0.00 0.00

Total 399 · Miscellaneous Income 665.15 1,150.00 1,331.40 2,150.00             
Total Other Revenues 37,646.41 59,900.00 75,293.92 82,950.00           
Video Lottery Proceeds Revenue

397.05 · VL Garbage Truck Repay 19,800.00 19,800.00 39,600.00      
397.01 · Video Lottery-Net terminal

397.001 · Racetrack Video Lottery 75,065.45 125,000.00 150,130.90            153,000.00    
397.002 · Accrued Racetrack Video Lottery 0.00 0.00 -                          
397.01 · Video Lottery-Net terminal - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 397.01 · Video Lottery-Net terminal 75,065.45 125,000.00 150,130.90 153,000.00        
397.02 · New Limited VL Terminals (Jeff Cty VL terminal r 3,053.49 2,500.00 6,106.98                 6,500.00        
Video Lottery Proceeds Revenue - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Video Lottery Proceeds Revenue 97,918.94 147,300.00 156,237.88 199,100.00        
Gaming Income-Table Games

376.00 · Gaming Income-Table Games (Restricted-Infrastr./Cap Impr.)
Table Game-RacetrackCharlestown 26,454.59 50,000.00 52,909.18               56,000.00      
Table Games Greenbrier 158.91 150.00 317.82                    350.00           
376.00 · Gaming Income-Table Games (Restricted-Infr    6,005.63 0.00 12,011.26 12,200.00           

345.04 · Rumsey Park Rent (Restr.-Parks) 

 Page 2 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

Total 376.00 · Gaming Income-Table Games (Restricted-In  32,619.13 50,150.00 65,238.26 68,550.00           
Total Gaming Income-Table Games 32,619.13 50,150.00 65,238.26 68,550.00           
Grant Revenue

365 · Federal Gov. Grant Revenue 291.06 582.12                    500.00           
366 · State Gov. Grant Revenue -                          

Recycling Grant 0.00 0.00 -                          
366 · State Gov. Grant Revenue - Other 4,918.89 9,837.78 5,000.00             

Total 366 · State Gov. Grant Revenue 4,918.89 0.00 9,837.78 5,000.00             
Total Grant Revenue 5,209.95 0.00 10,419.90 5,500.00             
Pass-Through Grant Revenue

366.1 · Pass-Through Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 -                      
Total Pass-Through Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                      

Total Income 876,146.28 970,544.00 1,709,925.54 1,952,569.00     
Gross Profit 876,146.28 970,544.00 1,709,925.54 1,952,569.00     

Expense
Regional Council Dues

435.00 · Regional Development Authority 641.58 900.00 1,283.16 900.00                
Total Regional Council Dues 641.58 900.00 1,283.16 900.00                
Town Government Salaries/Fringe

General Government
409 · Mayors Office

409.01 · Mayors Salary 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00                 2,000.00        
409.04 · Mayor ER FICA 75.46 75.00 150.00                    151.00           
409.07 · Mayor Workers Comp 42.67 25.00 85.34 100.00                

Total 409 · Mayors Office 1,118.13 1,100.00 2,235.34 2,251.00             
410 · City Council

410.17 · Council Direct Deposit Fees 10.50 21.00                      50.00             
410.01 · Council Salary 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00                 6,000.00        
410.04 · Council ER FICA 226.38 250.00 452.76                    450.00           
410.07 · Council Workers Comp 128.01 75.00 256.02 250.00                

Total 410 · City Council 3,364.89 3,325.00 6,729.78 6,750.00             
411 · Recorders Office

411.01 · Recorder Salary 750.00 750.00 1,500.00                 1,500.00        
411.04 · Recorder ER FICA 56.60 65.00 113.20                    115.00           
411.07 · Recorder Workers Comp 31.99 25.00 63.98                      64.00             
411.17 · Recorder Direct Deposit Fees 3.50 5.00 7.00 7.00                    

Total 411 · Recorders Office 842.09 845.00 1,684.18 1,686.00             
Total General Government 5,325.11 5,270.00 10,649.30 10,687.00           

Total Town Government Salaries/Fringe 5,325.11 5,270.00 10,649.30 10,687.00           
Town Elections

438.00 · Elections
438.01 · Election Salaries 0.00 0.00 500.00           
438.02 · Election Supplies & Expense 3,861.77 0.00 7,723.54                 3,900.00        

Total 438.00 · Elections 3,861.77 0.00 7,723.54 4,400.00             
Total Town Elections 3,861.77 0.00 7,723.54 4,400.00             
City Hall-Employee Salary/Fring

Employee Payroll & ER Taxes
440.03 · City Hall Gross Payroll

440.030 · City Hall Payroll-General 32,764.43 33,946.00 65,528.86               69,000.00      
440.033 · City Hall Payroll - Other 0.00 0.00 -                          
440.03 · City Hall Gross Payroll - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 440.03 · City Hall Gross Payroll 32,764.43 33,946.00 65,528.86 69,000.00           
440.04 · City Hall ER FICA 2,688.01 3,120.00 6,500.00        

 Page 3 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

440.05 · City Hall ER Hlth/Life
City Hall PEIA ER Health/Life

City Hall ER Health/Life 5,077.75 7,500.00 10,155.50               10,200.00      
City Hall Current OPEB/RHBT 1,392.00 2,500.00 2,784.00                 3,000.00        
City Hall PEIA ER Health/Life - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total City Hall PEIA ER Health/Life 6,469.75 10,000.00 12,939.50 13,200.00           
440.05 · City Hall ER Hlth/Life - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 440.05 · City Hall ER Hlth/Life 6,469.75 10,000.00 12,939.50 13,200.00           
440.06 · City Hall ER Annuity Contrib. 2,909.92 3,000.00 5,819.84                 7,000.00        
440.07 · City Hall ER Workers Comp 887.04 1,000.00 1,774.08                 1,500.00        
440.08 · City Hall Personnel Training 0.00 0.00 -                          
440.17 · City Hall Direct Deposit fees 91.00 75.00 182.00 190.00                

Total Employee Payroll & ER Taxes 45,810.15 51,141.00 86,244.28 97,390.00           
Total City Hall-Employee Salary/Fring 45,810.15 51,141.00 86,244.28 97,390.00           
City Hall Accounting/Audit

440.21 · City Hall Accounting Services 0.00 15,000.00
440.24 · City Hall Annual Audit 229.80 6,000.00 459.60 6,000.00             

Total City Hall Accounting/Audit 229.80 21,000.00 459.60 6,000.00             
City Hall Legal Fees

440.30 · Legal Services
440.301 · Legal Fees-Gen. Representation 5,222.25 10,000.00 10,000.00      
440.302 · Legal Fees-Spec. Representation 2,000.00        

Other Legal Fees 0.00 0.00
440.302 · Legal Fees-Spec. Representation - Othe 0.00 1,000.00

Total 440.302 · Legal Fees-Spec. Representation 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00             
440.30 · Legal Services - Other 0.00 -                          

Total 440.30 · Legal Services 5,222.25 11,000.00 0.00 12,000.00           
Total City Hall Legal Fees 5,222.25 11,000.00 0.00 12,000.00           
City Hall Utilities

440.15 · City Hall Electric
Electric-Town Hall 0.00 0.00
440.15 · City Hall Electric - Other 1,475.49 1,750.00 2,950.98 3,000.00             

Total 440.15 · City Hall Electric 1,475.49 1,750.00 2,950.98 3,000.00             
440.27 · City Hall Communications

Communications-Town Hall (Phone/Internet) 0.00 0.00
440.27 · City Hall Communications - Other 3,409.22 5,000.00 6,818.44 7,000.00             

Total 440.27 · City Hall Communications 3,409.22 5,000.00 6,818.44 7,000.00             
440.28 · City Hall Water/Sewer/Trash

Water/Sewer-Town Hall 0.00 -                          
440.28 · City Hall Water/Sewer/Trash - Other 1,506.11 1,500.00 3,012.22 3,050.00             

Total 440.28 · City Hall Water/Sewer/Trash 1,506.11 1,500.00 3,012.22 3,050.00             
Total City Hall Utilities 6,390.82 8,250.00 12,781.64 13,050.00           
City Hall Insurance

440.26 · City Hall Insurance Bonds 0.00 200.00 200.00           
440.31 · City Hall Commercial Insurance 9,670.49 35,000.00 19,340.98 22,000.00           

Total City Hall Insurance 9,670.49 35,200.00 19,340.98 22,200.00           
City Hall Bldg/Equip Expenses

440.33 · City Hall Rent
Storage Unit at Sewer Plant 480.00 480.00 960.00 960.00                

Total 440.33 · City Hall Rent 480.00 480.00 960.00 960.00                
440.16 · Town Hall Bldg Repair/Maint 206.00 1,000.00 412.00 2,000.00             
440.57 · City Hall Equip Repairs/Maint (Includes copier &  0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00             
440.59 · City Hall Equipment Purchase 9.96 7,500.00 19.92 15,000.00           

 Page 4 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

Total City Hall Bldg/Equip Expenses 695.96 10,980.00 1,391.92 19,960.00           
General Fund Donations

440.52 · City Hall General Donations 145.00 100.00 290.00 300.00                
440.54 · Shep. Public Library Donations 5,400.00 5,400.00 10,800.00 10,800.00           

Total General Fund Donations 5,545.00 5,500.00 11,090.00 11,100.00           
City Hall Other Expenses

440.01 · City Hall-Council Training 0.00 250.00 0.00 200.00                
440.10 · City Hall Advertising 0.00 150.00 0.00 100.00                
440.12 · City Hall Printing 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00                
440.18 · Postage 2,154.95 250.00 4,309.90 500.00                
440.19 · Postage Machine Rental 342.00 300.00 684.00 700.00                
440.22 · City Hall Dues/Memberships 442.39 1,250.00 884.78 1,000.00             
440.29 · City Hall Contracted Services

Other Contracted Services
Contracted Services 309.34 0.00 618.68

Total Other Contracted Services 309.34 0.00 618.68 -                      
Landscaping Svc (1/2) 132.50 350.00 350.00 700.00                
Shredding Svc (1/2) 206.86 50.00 413.72 400.00                
Town Hall Bldg Cleaning (1/2) 612.22 1,500.00 0.00 1,320.00             
Window Cleaning (1/2) 1,080.00 1,000.00 2,160.00 2,300.00             
IT Services 4,155.78 5,001.00 8,311.56 8,000.00             
440.29 · City Hall Contracted Services - Other 808.50 0.00 1,617.00 2,000.00             

Total 440.29 · City Hall Contracted Services 7,305.20 7,901.00 13,470.96 14,720.00           
440.32 · City Hall Bank Charges 6.66 600.00 13.32 300.00                
440.35 · Credit Card Fees

Credit Card-All Funds-billing 3,364.29 3,000.00 6,728.58 6,500.00             
440.35 · Credit Card Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 -                      

Total 440.35 · Credit Card Fees 3,364.29 3,000.00 6,728.58 6,500.00             
440.41 · City Hall Supplies & Materials 2,076.72 5,000.00 4,153.44 5,000.00             
440.53 · City Hall Cash Funds Over/Short 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total City Hall Other Expenses 15,692.21 18,801.00 30,244.98 29,120.00           
Public Works Expenses (shared by Town/Water/Sewer)

440.62 · Public Works Equip./Impr. Exp (Under $5000) 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00             
Total Public Works Expenses (shared by Town/Water/Sewer) 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00             
Christmas in Shepherdstown Exp. ($2000 alloc. from Gen Fund)

440.621 · Christmas in Shep. Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Christmas in Shepherdstown Exp. ($2000 alloc. from Ge  0.00 0.00 0.00 -                      
Planning Commission Expenses (Planning & Zoning)

440.800 · Planning Comm. PT Wages 0.00 30,108.00 0.00
440.801 · Zoning Office FT Wages/Salary 30,443.22 0.00 60,886.44 64,000.00           
440.804 · Zoning Officer ER FICA 2,434.57 2,600.00 4,869.14 5,050.00             
440.805 · Zoning Office ER Hlth/Life

Zoning Officer PEIA Health/Life
Zoning Office Health/Life 4,798.40 4,250.00 9,596.80 10,000.00           
Zoning Office Current OPEB/RHBT 960.00 1,050.00 1,920.00 2,000.00             

Total Zoning Officer PEIA Health/Life 5,758.40 5,300.00 11,516.80 12,000.00           
440.805 · Zoning Office ER Hlth/Life - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 440.805 · Zoning Office ER Hlth/Life 5,758.40 5,300.00 11,516.80 12,000.00           
440.806 · ZOning Officer ER Annuity 1,872.00 2,000.00 3,744.00 4,000.00             
440.807 · Zoning Officer ER Workers Comp 798.54 800.00 1,597.08 2,000.00             
440.808 · Zoning Officer Training 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00                
440.815 · Plan Comm Direct Deposit Fees 22.75 25.00 45.50 50.00                  
440.817 · Legal Services

General Rep. for Plan. Comm. 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 5 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

Special Rep for Plan Comm 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.817 · Legal Services - Other 2,857.50 4,500.00 5,715.00 6,000.00             

Total 440.817 · Legal Services 2,857.50 4,500.00 5,715.00 6,000.00             
440.819 · Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.821 · Supplies & Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.822 · Advertising 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00                
440.823 · Postage 14.20 50.00 28.40 100.00                
440.824 · Publications/Memberships 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00                
440.827 · Communications Exp 1,078.48 2,500.00             
440.828 · BOA Advertising (BOA Advertising Fees) 25.90 100.00                
440.830 · Planning Comission Projects 0.00 500.00 0.00
440.831 · Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Planning Commission Expenses (Planning & Zoning) 45,305.56 46,483.00 88,402.36 96,400.00           
City Hall Grant Expenses

440.70 · Grant Expenses 6,691.03 13,382.06 7,000.00             
Total City Hall Grant Expenses 6,691.03 0.00 13,382.06 7,000.00             
City Hall Video Lottery Expense

Alternative Spring Break 0.00 500.00 0.00
440.60 · Video Lottery Funds Expenses (Use Video Lottery Funds)

Library Restoration and Repair 9,195.00 5,000.00 18,390.00 20,000.00           
Donation-Shep. Fire Department 6,889.11 8,000.00 13,778.22 10,000.00           
Unallocated-Video Lottery Exp 50.00 400.00 0.00 400.00                
440.60 · Video Lottery Funds Expenses (Use Video Lottery Funds) - Other

Total 440.60 · Video Lottery Funds Expenses (Use Video  16,134.11 13,400.00 32,168.22 30,400.00           
Total City Hall Video Lottery Expense 16,134.11 13,900.00 32,168.22 30,400.00           
Tobacco Warehouse Expense (Include with Town Hall)

903.01 · Tobacco Warehouse Repairs/Maint 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00                
903.02 · Tobacco Warehouse Prof Services 0.00 0.00 0.00
903.05 · Tobacco Warehouse Electric 83.87 100.00 167.74 200.00                
903.31 · Tobacco Warehouse Flood ins 2,827.02 0.00 5,654.04 6,000.00             
Tobacco Warehouse Expense (Include with Town Hall) - O 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Tobacco Warehouse Expense (Include with Town Hall) 2,910.89 600.00 5,821.78 6,700.00             
City Hall Contingency Expenses (Up to 10% of budget allowed)

699 · Contingency Expenses (Can be 10% of total budget 0.00 31,728.00 0.00
Total City Hall Contingency Expenses (Up to 10% of budget a 0.00 31,728.00 0.00 -                      
Police Salaries & Fringe

700.03 · Police Gross Payroll
700.031 · Police Full Time Pay 21,123.20 147,406.00 42,246.40 294,812.00        
700.032 · Police Overtime Pay 989.06 25,000.00 1,978.12 50,000.00           
700.033 · Police Part Time Officer Pay 5,708.53 10,000.00 11,417.06 20,000.00           
700.034 · Police PT Park Enforce. Pay 9,272.42 16,000.00 18,544.84 22,500.00           
700.035 · Police Federal Marshall OT (Not a grant-reim  711.90 1,000.00 1,423.80 1,500.00             
700.038 · Police Meter Maintenance (Other Dept. Pers 0.00 1,545.00 0.00 2,000.00             
700.040 · Police -Public Works Labor 0.00 0.00
700.03 · Police Gross Payroll - Other (22,280.72) 0.00 0.00

Total 700.03 · Police Gross Payroll 15,524.39 200,951.00 75,610.22 390,812.00        
700.04 · Police ER FICA 6,852.35 16,068.00 13,704.70 20,000.00           
700.05 · Police ER Health/Life

Police PEIA ER Health/Life
Police Health/Life 15,183.70 26,500.00 30,367.40 53,000.00           
Police Current OPEB/RHBT 5,760.00 7,420.00 11,520.00 14,840.00           

Total Police PEIA ER Health/Life 20,943.70 33,920.00 41,887.40 67,840.00           
700.05 · Police ER Health/Life - Other (8,604.90) 0.00

Total 700.05 · Police ER Health/Life 12,338.80 33,920.00 41,887.40 67,840.00           

 Page 6 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

700.06 · Police ER Annuity Contrib. 5,756.24 15,000.00 11,512.48 30,000.00           
700.07 · Police ER Workers Comp 3,244.62 5,000.00 6,489.24 10,000.00           
700.08 · Police Test/Training/Physicals 398.00 8,000.00 796.00 4,000.00             
700.09 · Police Unemployment Tax Exp 81.00 162.00
700.30 · Police Direct Deposit Fees 197.75 310.00 395.50 500.00                

Total Police Salaries & Fringe 44,393.15 279,249.00 150,557.54 523,152.00        
Police Contractual Svc

700.301 · Police Court Attorney 3,141.68 2,500.00 6,283.36 6,500.00             
700.302 · Police Court Judge 900.00 900.00 1,800.00 2,220.00             
700.303 · Police Legal Fees

Police General Legal Rep. 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.303 · Police Legal Fees - Other 1,580.00 9,000.00 3,160.00 15,000.00           

Total 700.303 · Police Legal Fees 1,580.00 9,000.00 3,160.00 15,000.00           
700.304 · Magistrate Services 500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,920.00             
700.305 · Miscellaneous Contractual 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00                
700.307 · Landscaping Svc (1/2) 132.50 1,000.00 265.00 700.00                
700.308 · Shredding Svc (1/2) 0.00 200.00 200.00 400.00                
700.312 · Police Dept. Bldg Cleaning(1/2) 612.22 1,224.44 1,320.00             
700.309 · Window Cleaning (1/2) 1,286.85 800.00 2,573.70 2,300.00             
700.311 · Police Dept. IT Services 4,081.45 3,000.00 8,162.90 8,000.00             
700.317 · Message 911 Service 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 350.00                

Total Police Contractual Svc 12,234.70 20,300.00 24,669.40 39,110.00           
Police Vehicle Expenses

700.18 · Police Vehicle Repair 5,917.05 7,000.00 11,834.10 14,000.00           
700.43 · Police Gas/Fuel 763.74 1,500.00 1,527.48 3,000.00             

Total Police Vehicle Expenses 6,680.79 8,500.00 13,361.58 17,000.00           
Police Utilities & Rent

700.14 · Police Communications (Phone/Internet/Radio) 4,982.89 9,000.00 9,965.78 12,000.00           
700.15 · Police Building Maintenance 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00             
700.23 · Police Electric 1,475.53 1,750.00 2,951.06 3,200.00             

trash 700.28 · Police Water/Sewer/Trash 1,360.71 1,250.00 2,721.42 3,050.00             
Total Police Utilities & Rent 7,819.13 17,000.00 15,638.26 23,250.00           
Police Equip. Purchase & Repair

700.16 · Police Equipment/Furn. Purchase (Also use Coal  5,522.15 15,000.00 11,044.30 15,000.00           
700.17 · Police Equipment Repair/Maint. 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 5,000.00             
700.24 · Police Computer Maintenance 1,035.12 3,500.00 2,070.24 7,000.00             
700.45 · Police UNIFORMS 350.49 3,250.00 700.98 3,000.00             
700.49 · Radar Unit Maintenance 0.00 525.00 0.00

Total Police Equip. Purchase & Repair 6,907.76 24,775.00 13,815.52 30,000.00           
Police Remittance Fees

700.36 · Police WV Treasurers Remittance 2,870.00 3,250.00 5,740.00 6,000.00             
700.37 · Police Teen Court Fees 355.00 600.00 710.00 1,000.00             

Total Police Remittance Fees 3,225.00 3,850.00 6,450.00 7,000.00             
Police Other Expenses

700.19 · Police Postage Expense 440.75 1,000.00 881.50 2,000.00             
700.20 · Police Publications 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.21 · Police Meals & Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.22 · Police Dues 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00                
700.31 · Police Commercial Insurance 22,205.04 45,000.00 44,410.08 90,000.00           
700.32 · Police Ins./Legal Settlements 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00             
700.38 · Police DR/CR System Fees 1,094.46 2,250.00 2,188.92 3,000.00             
700.41 · Police Supplies and Materials 4,475.84 7,500.00 8,951.68 10,000.00           
700.42 · Police Advertising (Legal advertising) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 500.00                
700.44 · Police K-9 Unit Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 7 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

700.46 · Police Misc. Expenses 298.76 100.00 597.52 200.00                
Total Police Other Expenses 28,514.85 62,250.00 57,429.70 111,100.00        
Police Dept. Grant Expenses

700.70 · Police Dept. Grant Expenses
Speed Grant 0.00 200.00 0.00 400.00                
DUI (DUI GRANT EXPENSE) 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00             
Police Seat Belt Grant 185.19 0.00 370.38 400.00                
Distracted Driving Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 700.70 · Police Dept. Grant Expenses 185.19 700.00 370.38 1,800.00             
Total Police Dept. Grant Expenses 185.19 700.00 370.38 1,800.00             
Streets Salaries & Fringe

750.03 · Streets Gross FT Payroll 30,109.92 28,600.00 60,219.84 63,000.00           
750.04 · Streets ER FICA 2,312.61 2,184.00 4,625.22 8,000.00             
750.05 · Streets ER Health/Life

Streets PEIA ER Health/Life
Streets Health/Life 4,074.38 4,250.00 8,148.76 8,500.00             
Streets Current OPEB/RHBT 880.00 1,150.00 1,760.00 2,300.00             

Total Streets PEIA ER Health/Life 4,954.38 5,400.00 9,908.76 10,800.00           
Total 750.05 · Streets ER Health/Life 4,954.38 5,400.00 9,908.76 10,800.00           
750.06 · Streets ER Annuity Contrib. 561.08 1,250.00 1,122.16 3,500.00             
750.07 · Streets ER Workers Comp 714.00 800.00 1,428.00 1,600.00             
750.08 · Streets Personnel Training 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00                

Total Streets Salaries & Fringe 38,651.99 38,484.00 77,303.98 87,150.00           
Streets Vehicle Expenses

750.42 · Streets Vehicle Repair 17.98 1,500.00 35.96 2,500.00             
750.43 · Streets Gas/Fuel 1,144.10 2,250.00 2,288.20 4,000.00             

Total Streets Vehicle Expenses 1,162.08 3,750.00 2,324.16 6,500.00             
Streets Utilities

750.12 · Streets Communications (Phone/Internet/Radio) 335.46 375.00 670.92 750.00                
750.18 · Streets Electric

Electric-Street Lights 9,500.00 0.00
750.18 · Streets Electric - Other 10,258.91 0.00 20,517.82 24,000.00           

Total 750.18 · Streets Electric 10,258.91 9,500.00 20,517.82 24,000.00           
Total Streets Utilities 10,594.37 9,875.00 21,188.74 24,750.00           
Streets Maintenance & Equipment

frank 750.20 · Street Markings (Street Markings) 585.99 2,000.00 1,171.98 2,000.00             
750.15-Streets R&M

Streets R&M -General 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Streets R&M-Snow Removal 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
750.15-Streets R&M - Other 709.13 1,418.26 2,000.00             

Total 750.15-Streets R&M 709.13 5,500.00 1,418.26 2,000.00             
750.16 · Streets Equipment Repair 418.34 900.00 836.68 1,000.00             
750.17 · Streets Safety Equip/Expense (267.90) 400.00 0.00 800.00                
750.21 · Streets Signs & Signals 170.53 600.00 341.06 1,000.00             

Total Streets Maintenance & Equipment 1,616.09 9,400.00 3,767.98 6,800.00             
Streets Other Expenses

750.30 · Streets Uniforms 621.45 1,250.00 1,242.90 2,000.00             
750.31 · Streets Commercial Insurance 3,728.68 7,500.00 7,457.36 15,000.00           
750.41 · Streets Supplies & Materials 2,312.04 5,000.00 4,624.08 5,000.00             
750.45 · Streets Advertising 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00             

Total Streets Other Expenses 6,662.17 15,250.00 13,324.34 23,500.00           
Streets Tree Maintenance

750.14 · Streets Tree Maintenance 6,540.00 20,000.00 13,080.00 28,000.00           

 Page 8 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

Total Streets Tree Maintenance 6,540.00 20,000.00 13,080.00 28,000.00           
Sanitation Salaries & Fringe

800.03 · Sanitation Gross Payroll 30,571.46 38,000.00 61,142.92 64,000.00           
800.04 · Sanitation ER FICA 2,448.20 2,660.00 4,896.40 5,050.00             
800.05 · Sanitation ER Health/Life

Sanitation PEIA ER Hlth/Life
Sanitation ER Health/Life 15,188.88 9,000.00 30,377.76 32,000.00           
Sanitation Current OPEB/RHBT 2,860.80 4,250.00 5,721.60 9,000.00             

Total Sanitation PEIA ER Hlth/Life 18,049.68 13,250.00 36,099.36 41,000.00           
Total 800.05 · Sanitation ER Health/Life 18,049.68 13,250.00 36,099.36 41,000.00           
800.06 · Sanitation ER Annuity Contrib. 1,939.60 2,500.00 3,879.20 4,000.00             
800.07 · Sanitation ER Workers Comp 726.54 1,000.00 1,453.08 1,500.00             

Total Sanitation Salaries & Fringe 53,735.48 57,410.00 107,470.96 115,550.00        
Sanitation Equip Repair & Maint

800.15 · Sanitation Equip. Repair/Maint. 0.00 250.00 0.00 400.00                
800.16 · Sanitation Safety Equip/Expense 0.00 250.00 0.00 400.00                

Total Sanitation Equip Repair & Maint 0.00 500.00 0.00 800.00                
Sanitation Dumping Fees

800.30 · Sanitation Contractual
800.301 · Landfill Fees

WM / LCS Services-Landfill 10,633.32 20,000.00 21,266.64 22,000.00           
800.301 · Landfill Fees - Other 11,583.15 2,500.00 23,166.30 24,000.00           

Total 800.301 · Landfill Fees 22,216.47 22,500.00 44,432.94 46,000.00           
800.306 · Recycling Fee (JCSW & AVW) 3,378.40 7,500.00 6,756.80 11,000.00           
800.30 · Sanitation Contractual - Other 2,450.55 0.00 4,901.10 4,000.00             

Total 800.30 · Sanitation Contractual 28,045.42 30,000.00 56,090.84 61,000.00           
Total Sanitation Dumping Fees 28,045.42 30,000.00 56,090.84 61,000.00           
Sanitation Vehicle Expenses

800.17 · Sanitation Vehicle Repair/Exp 351.26 4,500.00 702.52 5,000.00             
800.43 · Sanitation Gas/Fuel 3,584.64 6,000.00 7,169.28 10,000.00           

Total Sanitation Vehicle Expenses 3,935.90 10,500.00 7,871.80 15,000.00           
Sanitation Other Expenses

800.50 · Sanitation Message 911 (Message 911) 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00                
800.49 · Garbage Truck Repay ($ to repay VL for Garbage 19,800.00 19,800.00 0.00 39,600.00           
800.18 · Sanitation CDL License 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00                
800.21 · Sanitation Uniforms 353.12 1,250.00 706.24 900.00                
800.31 · Sanitation Commercial Insurance (Garbage truck 4,142.57 9,000.00 8,285.14 9,000.00             
800.41 · Sanitation Supplies & Materials 1,755.48 500.00 3,510.96 3,500.00             
800.42 · Sanitation Advertising 0.00 150.00 0.00 100.00                
800.44 · Sanitation Billing Postage 2,833.33 0.00 5,666.66 3,000.00             
800.47 · Sanitation Billing Software 359.63 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00             
800.48 · Sanitation IT Expenses 4,063.00 2,500.00 8,126.00 10,000.00           
800.59 · Sanitation Equipment Purchase 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,500.00             

Total Sanitation Other Expenses 33,307.13 39,950.00 26,295.00 70,350.00           
Sanitation Dept. Grant Expenses

800.70 · Sanitation Dept. Grant Expenses
09-10 WVDEP Recycl Grant-$24290 0.00 0.00 0.00
800.70 · Sanitation Dept. Grant Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 800.70 · Sanitation Dept. Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                      
Total Sanitation Dept. Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                      
Parks Salaries & Fringe

900.03 · Parks Gross Payroll (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 1,426.25 2,652.00 2,852.50 4,000.00             
900.04 · Parks ER FICA (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 108.08 208.00 216.16 500.00                
900.05 · Parks ER Health/Life

 Page 9 of 10



 11:49 AM
 02/08/21
 Accrual Basis

 General Fund
 Budget vs. Actual-Detailed

 July through December 2020

 Proposed 
Budget FY 

Jul - Dec 
21

Budget     
1/2 year  X 2 

Parks PEIA ER Health/Life
Parks Health/Life 229.86 400.00 459.72 800.00                
Parks Current OPEB/RHBT 48.00 125.00 96.00 150.00                

Total Parks PEIA ER Health/Life 277.86 525.00 555.72 950.00                
900.05 · Parks ER Health/Life - Other 0.00

Total 900.05 · Parks ER Health/Life 277.86 525.00 555.72 950.00                
900.06 · Parks ER Annuity Contrib. (Pay from Hotel/Motel 25.20 100.00 50.40 200.00                
900.07 · Parks ER Workers Comp (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 21.36 100.00 42.72 200.00                

Total Parks Salaries & Fringe 1,858.75 3,585.00 3,717.50 5,850.00             
Parks Vehicle Expenses

900.43 · Parks Gas/Fuel (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 152.74 300.00 305.48 500.00                
Total Parks Vehicle Expenses 152.74 300.00 305.48 500.00                
Parks Maintenance

900.15 · Parks Maintanance (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 696.00 4,000.00 1,392.00 3,000.00             
900.31 · Parks Commercial Insurance 165.47 800.00 330.94 800.00                

Total Parks Maintenance 861.47 4,800.00 1,722.94 3,800.00             
Parks Equipment & Supplies

900.41 · Parks Materials & Supplies (Pay from Hotel/Mote 524.16 2,500.00 1,048.32 2,000.00             
900.58 · Parks Equipment (Pay from Hotel/Motel) 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00             
900.59 · Parks Other (to be allocated) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Parks Equipment & Supplies 524.16 7,000.00 1,048.32 6,500.00             
Parks Utilities

900.18 · Parks Electric 32.90 75.00 65.80 150.00                
Total Parks Utilities 32.90 75.00 65.80 150.00                
Visitors Center Expenses

visitor 901.01 · Visitors Center Tax % Paid Out (Pay from Hotel/M 31,879.28 35,073.00 63,758.56 112,700.00        
Total Visitors Center Expenses 31,879.28 35,073.00 63,758.56 112,700.00        
General Gov-Capital Projects-GF

Gen Gov-Bldgs/Impr-GF(#975.457) 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Gen Gov-Equip-GF-(#975.459) (General Government)

Public Works Vehicles/Equip-GF (all cash available) 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00           
Total Gen Gov-Equip-GF-(#975.459) (General Governmen 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00           

Total General Gov-Capital Projects-GF 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 20,000.00           
Public Safety-Cap Projects-VL

Publ Safety-Equip-VL(#976.459) 0.00 49,000.00 0.00 51,450.00           
Total Public Safety-Cap Projects-VL 0.00 49,000.00 0.00 51,450.00           
Streets Cap Projects-VL

Street-Other Impr-VL (#977.458)
Infrastructure (Curbing/Sidewalks/Paving)

New Street Utility Repl-1/3cost 0.00 0.00 0.00
Infrastructure (Curbing/Sidewalks/Paving) - Other 0.00 65,057.00 0.00 50,000.00           

Total Infrastructure (Curbing/Sidewalks/Paving) 0.00 65,057.00 0.00 50,000.00           
Street-Other Impr-VL (#977.458) - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Street-Other Impr-VL (#977.458) 0.00 65,057.00 0.00 50,000.00           
Total Streets Cap Projects-VL 0.00 65,057.00 0.00 50,000.00           
Hlth/Sanit-Capital Project-GF

Hkth/Sanit-Equip-GF (#978.459) (Health & Sanitation)
Garbage Truck 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00        

Total Hkth/Sanit-Equip-GF (#978.459) (Health & Sanitation 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00        
Total Hlth/Sanit-Capital Project-GF 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00        

Total Expense 499,647.23 ########## 1,002,612.60 1,952,569.00     
Net Income 376,499.05 (119,342.00) 707,312.94 -                      

 Page 10 of 10












































































	March 2021 Finance Committee
	Sep 2020 Finance Draft Minutes
	JCHLC Letter of Request
	Copy of General FY 2022
	Sheet1

	Financials Ending 01-31-21

